Duke POweERr COMPANY
PO, BOX 33189
CHARLOTTE, N.C, 28242

HAL B. TUCKER

VIGE PRESIDENT

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Chief

Re:

Licensing Branch No. 4

Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414

Dear Mr. Denton:

June 8, 1634

TELEPHONE

(704) 373-480

Section 13.3.2.8 of Supplement 1 to the Catawba Safety Evaluation Report
identified the need for additional information on two-way communications
capability between the Technical Support Center (TSC) and the Operations

Support Center (0SC).

Very truly yours,
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Hal B. Tucker
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Attachment

cc:

Mr. James P. O'Reilly

Regional Administrator

U. S. Nuclear » 'latory Commission
Region II

101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

NRC Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station

Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
Attorney-at-Law

P. 0. Box 12097

Charleston, South Carolina 29412
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This information is attached.

Palmetto Alliance
21354 Devine Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29205

Mr. Jesse L. Riley

Carolina Environmental Study Group
854 Henley Place

Charlotte, North Carolina 28207



There are four possible channels of communications from the TSC to the OSC.

CATAWBA NUCLEAR STATION

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS

June 4, 1984

Technical Support Center to Operations Support Center

These are:
(1) Plant telephone lines, approximately 40 extensions in the TSC and
3 in the 0SC.
{(2) Intercom between TSC-Control Room-0SC and Shift Supervisor's Office.
(3) Plant page system for emergency use.
(4) Messengers between TSC and 0SC, both are located on the same plant

elevation and only about 100 yards apart. Each location has respi-
ratory protective devices, personnel protective clothing, dosimetry,

flashlights and enough extra personnel on hand to send messengers
if needed.



